STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Frankiin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/csc

Daniel E Caruso
Chairman

February 25, 2010

TO: Council Members
FROM: S. Derek Phelps, Fxecutive Dircbtd
RE: DOCKET NO. 383 - New CindwlarWircless PCS, LLC application for a

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 316 Perkins
Road, Southbury, Connecticut. REQPENING.

The Siting Council has established a schedule for the reopening of this docket in order to
receive additional evidence regarding the suitability of the proposed tower and possible
alternatives to it.

The reopened hearing will be scheduled for April 27, 2010 beginning at 1:00 p.m. in Hearing
Room One at the Council’s offices at Ten Franklin Square, New Britain.

Proposed Schedule

Pre-hearing Questions .
¢ Set-One Filed 02/26/10
e Set-One responses due 03/23/10
Pre-filed testimony due 03/26/10
Hearing (1:00 p.m.) 04/27/10
Close of Record (05/27/10
Draft Findings of Fact 05/28/10
Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion & Decision & Order 06/18/10
Deadline for Decision 07/19/10
David Martin
Siting Analyst

c: Lisa Fontaine, Connecticut Siting Council
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